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January 30, 1979
-

,

.

Mr. Lynn Seeber, General !bnager.
Tennessee Valley Authority
Knoxville, Tcancssee 37902~ r

,

Invitatien 73-524811 - Indefinite Qaantity Tem Centract
for Rebar Splicing Materials - Proposed Yellow Creek !bclear
Plant

Dear IJr. Seeber:

Last G:tober we received subject Invitation To Bid. We
sub:aitted the bid based on supplying raaterial equal or suscrior to
the Cathield splice.

We are now infomed that the award of this requirement was tsade to
Erico Products as the low responsive bidder r:cetin2 the requirenents of
the Invitation. That we took exception to the Invitatic, by bidding a
rebar splice different from the Cad. cid process as rcquiced by the
Invitation. Tnat T.V.A. has coznitted in the Yellow Creek PSAR to
confom to the Cadwold process outlined in NRC Regulatory Guide 1.10.
We are told that because we bid an alternate process we were not considered
for award.

We take exception to the above stace. ment that the T.V.A. is comitted
to confom to the Cadweld process and refcr you to a NRC Regulatory
Guide 1.10 footnote which provides for Methods and Solutions different
from those set out in the guide are acceptable under certain conditions.

Our bid made note of the fact that the Fox liowlett coupler had been
accepi :d for review by the NRC in bhrch 1978.

We take exception to the award of this bid to Erico Products as
the low responsive bidder. It was well known by your people that the.
Fox flowlett coupler differs from the Cadweld process so if the reasoning
for rejection is as stated, why was the invitation sent to us ia the
first place. We have no other way to bid on raaterials except on an
or-coual basis in tems of perfomance as provided for in all covernment
procurement.
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Page 2 January 30, 1979

Mr. Lynn Seeber, General Manager
Tennessee Valley Authority
Knoxville, Tennessee 37902

We ask that the award of f is requirement be cancelled or delayed
until such time as we can clear.y demonstrate that the Fox Hewlett
qualifies on the or-equal basis in tems of perfomance and at less ,

cost than noted in the Notice to Unsuccessful Bidder.

As you know, we have coaplained over the years as to the unfairness
of the singic supplier situation as applied to nuclear work. Uc
believe it is time to demand that some corrective ceasures be taken,
hopefully with your cooperation.

Picase may we have your coments.

Very truly yours -

FOX INDUSTRIES

Charles J. Fox

>

CJF/pk
cc: R. O. Barnett

G. Dunsby -
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UNITED STATES

y^ '{
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION g

g3 g WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555'

'+
6!AR 6 1979.....

Mr. Charl es J. Fox
Fox Industries
722 Folger Avenue
Berkel ey, Cali fornia 94710

Dear Mr. Fox:

Your letter to Chaiman Hendrie of February 2,1979, has been referred to
me for reply. I have reviewed the records and correspondence relatir.g to
your interaction with this agency since 1972 and can easily understani and
be sympathetic with your difficulty in attempting to get a fomal appraval
by the staff of the Nuclear Regulatory Canmission (NRC) of your topical
report, "Perfomance Tests and Engineering Evaluation of Fox-Howlett

-

No-Slip Coupl ers for Reinforcing Steel Bars." You should be aware that
staff approval merely means that a topical report can be referenced in
specific nuclear power plant applications. It is not a certification or
endorsement of a particular corrponent or subsystem.

However, I would like to point out that a basis for accepting your product
has received consideration and infomal acceptance by the technical personnel
of the NRC staff on the AC1359 Code Cmmittee who reviewed and commented
on Code Case 1758, "Requirepents for Paterials and Qualification and Per-
fomance Testing of Reinforcing Bar Splice Systems (Taper Threded Splices)".
This Code Case was voted affirmatively by the NRC member at the ASME Beiler
Pressure Vessel Main Committee level, then it was approved and issued in
1976. This infomal acceptance is being extended to the Code change identi-
fied as JC 8-13, "Incorporatin of Various Splice Systems Now Pemitted by
Code Cases". NRC stafr~ are meabers on The Subgroup on Materials, Construct- 1

Iion and Examination, The Joint Committee, and other ACl 359 subgroups and
worki ng groups.

Fomal approval of your topical report by the PRC staff is not a prerequisite
for NRR acceptance for use of your product in nuclear pwer plants. All
utilities and architect-engineeri 1 fims can utilize your splice system in
the construction of nuclear power plants subject to the nomal review by the
NRC staff of any docketed application. Publication of the Code Case 1758 by
the ASME Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code provides a basis for such staff
revi ew.

At the present, we have no procedural difficul ty in starting our
technical review, but as our Tetter to you of March 22,1978, (from
Mr. Karl Kniel) indicated, priority consideration of more pressin9 c- ~ ~- r i
matters delayed initiation of a fomal review of your topical report. D.J Ui i

Unfortunately, this situation has continued during the past eleven
months.
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Charles J. Fox -2-

T
:

With respect to ycJr understanding of NRC regulatory guides, this
agency does have two different ways of promulgating written guidance
and direction. A regulation, which is published in Title 10, Code of

!Federal Regulations, describes reqlirenents that must be complied with
by the industry. By contrast, regulatory guides (such as 1.10 on
Cadweld Splices) describe an acceptable method. As noted in the |

enclosed preamble to Regulatory Guide Series, " guides are not f otended
as substitutes for regulation, and, therefore, compliance with these
guides is not required." In addition, note that the regulatory guide on >

Cadweld Splices was sritten when there were no other available splice
systems in the industry other than the Cadweld Splice. Also, I would '

like to infom you of a current NRC staff effort to delete the regula-
tory guide on Cadweld Splices after publishing one that would endorse the
qualification criteria for all splice systems identified by the Code.

Our view of your correspondence with TVA is that it is a matter between
If TVA had proposed use of your product during our reviewyou and them.

of Yellow Creek, we would have reviewed it and the acceptance of the Code
Case by our code representatives would have played a part in ou. review.

We will attempt to reschedule the review of your topical report. However,
that review should not be a detemining factor in the use of your product

I trust that the above documentation will aid you
-

,

by the nuclear industry.
in discussions with utilities planning to build nuclear power plants and will

-

help assure that you receive reasonably fair treatment by potential users ~

m.

~ of your product.
Si ncerely,

i

/
Harold R. Denton, Director

iOffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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